



419.217.4252



3303 Linden Rd. Rocky River OH 44116



black.shelby14@gmail.com



shelbyblackdesigns.com

Education

Baldwin Wallace University, Berea OH

Major: B.A. Digital Media and Design:

Graphic Design

Minor: Public Relations

Graduation Date: May 5, 2018

Awards: Dean's Award, Dean's List

Experience

Graphic Designer

SyncShow- Rocky River, OH

July 2018–present

- Work on client design needs such as infographics, eBooks, graphics, and etc.
- Design and brand client and in-house website templates
- Create visual mood boards for client websites
- Design in-house print and web collateral
- Rework existing client and in-house designs
- Design call-to-actions for clients and in-house

Graphic Design Intern

Baldwin Wallace University Relations- Berea, OH

August 2017–April 2018

- Designed athletic graphics and collateral
- Designed and updated university collateral

Deli Clerk

Bassett's Market- Bellevue, OH

June 2016–June 2018

- Provided customer service
- Used time management to perform all tasks on time
- Data entry
- Taught co-workers how to use new equipment

Summary

Graphic designer with a passion for all things design. I have worked extensively with Creative Cloud programs. I have also dabbled in coding using Python and Action Script. I enjoy learning new things and expanding my knowledge on the programs I use regularly.

Computer Skills

Photoshop CC 2018

Illustrator CC 2018

InDesign CC 2018

Animate CC 2017

Lightroom CC 2015

Brackets 1.10

HTML5

CSS3

Autodesk Maya 2017

MailChimp

Google Drive

Microsoft Office

Other Skills

Punctuality

Adaptability

Critical Thinking

Creativity

Connect With Me

in [linkedin.com/in/shelby-n-black](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shelby-n-black)

Bē [behance.net/blackshelb81e1](https://www.behance.net/blackshelb81e1)